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Message 

From: Sandra Cooper-
Sent : 9/26/2011 7:30:28 PM 
To : jdhawkins•••• 'AlexBesse' 

Subject : Re: lunch 

Hello, Ron: 
I understand that you are meeting with Rick on this matter. 
You are correct in saying that this was not introduced prior to the election 
but it was brought forward by a couple of members of council during 
budget deliberations for 2011. 
When you are downtown, stop by the office as you will be away. 
The moss doesn't grow on any of you. 

Regards, 
Sandra 

From: Ron Emo········ 
To: Brian Hickey 'Sandra Cooper' 
'AlexBesse' 
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 10:29:50 AM 
Subject: Re : lunch 

Sandra , 

jdhawkins 

I am around till Oct 6th when I go out to Vancouver for Thanksgiving . Back on 12th. Head south around the 20th. 

I don't know what is going on with COLLUS & PowerStream but it should not be something done behind closed doors. 
Selling off all or part of our Utility is not soemthing to be done lightly. It was never mentioned during the campaign and if 
not handled responsibly will be a very divisive local issue 

RON 

-----Original Message----­
From: Brian Hickey 
To: 'Sandra Cooper' ;~'AlexBesse' ; -
Sent: Sunday, September 25, 2011 10:41 PM 
Subject: RE: lunch 

Sandra, sorry but I'm away in Ottawa for my niece's wedding Oct. 6-9th. Oct 14,15,16 would 
be great days. 

Brian 



From: Sandra Cooper 
Sent: Septe 
To: "dhawkin 
Subject: lune 

Hello, Gentlemen: 

AlexBesse; BrianHickey; ~ 

Can we look at lunch for October 7th? 

Sandra 
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